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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  600-5092
November 26, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	600-5092
	RFP NUMBER:  600-5092
	

	Photocopy Machines - Purchase, Rental and Maintenance

	November 26, 2012

	Photocopy Machines - Purchase, Rental and Maintenance
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	swa
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\600-5092 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 20, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 20, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 600-5092 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 600-5092

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Please note the following questions and answers:

1.Q Are the rentals month to month?

1.A Yes, agreement should reflect month to month.

2.Q Can rental equipment be remanufactured?

2.A Remanufactured equipment will only be considered as a rental option.

3.Q Do vendors have the flexibility to submit different rental or lease options?

3.A Yes, propose rent vs. lease, the County prefers rental.

4.Q If vendor is not proposing to rent, should we submit bid?

4.A Yes submit bid, but know that the County prefers renting.

5.Q Explain exactly what is meant by “buy back”?

5.A Vendor will buy back old currently owned units can be an option in your proposal.

6.Q Are the 280 Mita copiers referenced in the proposal leased or owned?
6.A The approximately 280 Mita copiers are owned.

7.Q Is ”purchase only” an outright cash purchase?

7.A Yes

8.Q Need clarification of “Self-Dealing Disclosure Form Instructions.”

8.A If you are a for profit company, please fill out the “Self-Dealing Transaction Disclosure Form.”

9.Q See p. 30, the “Methods of Acquisition” section, the “Cost per Copy” paragraph, of the proposal – the County is striking, “The vendor may impose a minimum quantity of copies per month.”
9.A Cost per copy should be based on each Production Group’s estimated quantities. Bid should include service. 

10.Q Over time have the Rental vs. Purchase units increased or decreased?

10.A About 50/50. The difference between purchase vs rental depends on future County budget constraints.

11.Q Define Vendor vs. Contactor?

11.A One in the same.

12.Q Is there a local vendor preference?

12.A No

13.Q Does the contract include supplying staples?

13.A No
14.Q Should vendor add stapling to cost per machine?

14.A Provide staple cost where indicated.

15.Q Should vendor bid to remove hard drives or demagnetize them?

15.A Vendor should provide options and costs for removing hard drives in their bid.

Please note the following clarifications:

· See p. 30, the “Methods of Acquisition” section, the fourth paragraph under “Purchase” – the County is changing the number of years to from ten (10) years to seven (7) years.

· See p. 34, the “Vendor Equipment and Services Proposal” section, the fourth paragraph under “Special Conditions” – the County is changing the minimum term from five (5) years to seven (7) years.

· See p. 24, under the “Minimum Vendor Requirements” paragraph, the County adds to the end of the last sentence, “in Fresno County.”
· No additional charges will be accepted at time of delivery of unit. Shipping supplies cost need to be included in vendor bid.
· Annual volumes for the current copiers are being worked on. When available they will be included in an addendum.

· Specify “delivery and handling” charges for supplies if any.

· The County of Fresno’s usage for the last fiscal year was 24,432,950 for all copiers.

Please make the following changes to the Production Groups:

1. Group #1 – 

a. Add 50 sheet reversing automatic document processor in standard required features  

b. Add Auto Duplex in Copy, Print & Scan Modes

c. Add USB Host Interface

2. Group #2 – 

a. Change cassettes from 300 sheets each to 500

b. Add 50 Sheet Document Processor in standard required features.

c. Add Color Scanning to Standard Features.

3. Group #5 & #6

a. Increase speed to 45 & 55 ppm

4. Group # 7 & #8

a. Add 270 sheet dual color scan document processor to standard requirement.
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